

Hello Michele

Thank you for referring the re-exhibition of SSD 6533 (Remediation of Block 5 within the EPA Declaration Area and Adjacent Areas at Barangaroo) to Port Authority of NSW.

Our only comment is that Port Authority of NSW is to be consulted with in respect to any proposed traffic changes on Hickson Road which may restrict or impede the passage of trucks, including 19m articulated vehicles, servicing the cruise ships at the Overseas Passenger Terminal. Many of the trucks involved in the providing of the cruise ships utilise Hickson Road. Cruise ships berth at the OPT year round, with visits greatly increasing from September/October through to April.

Don't hesitate to contact me with any questions. Communications regarding any specifics relating to traffic impacts and staging should also be directed to Saskia Starr, Traffic and Security Manager for Port Authority of NSW (ssstarr@portauthoritynsw.com.au; 9296-4950).

Regards,
Ryan

Ryan Bennett | Senior Planning and Sustainability Manager

Port Authority of New South Wales

Level 4, 20 Windmill Street | Walsh Bay NSW 2000 Australia
PO Box 25, Millers Point | NSW 2000 Australia

E: rbennett@portauthoritynsw.com.au

T: +61 2 9296 4674 | F: +61 2 9296 4766

www.portauthoritynsw.com.au



YAMBA | NEWCASTLE | SYDNEY | PORT KEMBLA | EDEN